
From: Chuck Emmett on behalf of commander@perch-base.org
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 04-7-2015: Base Picnic Update
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:10:06 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:       #4-07-2015   Date:      4/24/15
Subject:        Picnic Update
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This is a reminder that the All Arizona - Perch Base Picnic will be
held on May 9th at the White Tanks Regional Park (Ramada #3 or
when you see faces you know!)
 
$6 per carload to get in
 
The event will be from about 11 a.m. until 3 p.m.
 
This will be a fully catered event. No cooking, no serving, no
worries, no rain, just enjoy!
Menu:         Pulled pork, pulled chicken

Baked beans, potato salad
Sandwich buns, butter, BBQ sauces (from mild to hot)
Various soft drinks (we will provide)
Sheet Cake (we will provide)
 
Beer may be brought in but it must be in a metal

container (no glass)
 
If you haven’t done so, give the Perch Base Commander a

head count (names are not needed)
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